
1 
 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 
May 8, 2023 

7:00 p.m. 

City Hall 

 

 

This meeting will be streamed live for viewing only at: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81891922214 

Meeting ID: 818 9192 2214 

Please note all public comments must be made in person. 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

           

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

2. ROLL CALL. 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

4. INVOCATION. 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA. 

6. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF APRIL 24, 2023 COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING. 

7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF APRIL 24, 2023 COUNCIL MEETING. 

8. APPROVAL OF CHECK DISBURSEMENTS TOTALING $319,989.48. 

9. CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS. 

10. UNFINISHED AND SPECIAL BUSINESS. 

11. ITEMS OF BUSINESS. 

a. Approval of Land Division Application.  Approve the Land Division Application for Mike Simpson Drive 
submitted by the City of Eaton Rapids. 

b. Approval of Home Based Business Application.  Approve the Home Based Business (Group Day Care) 
Application for 206 Albers Street submitted by Russell Frinkle. 

c. Approval of Site Plan Application Extension.  Approve the two (2) year Site Condominium Plan 
Application Extension for 414 Haven Street submitted by T.A. Forsberg. 

12. CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 

13. REPORTS. 

a. Fire Chief, Police Chief, City Manager 

b. Council Members. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81891922214


2 
 

c. Mayor 

14. ADJOURNMENT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEXT MEETING 

Monday, May 22, 2023 

 

 

Boards and Commissions Openings: 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Local Officers Compensation Commission 

ADDRESSING THE CITY COUNCIL 

This item on the agenda is for the public to present comments or questions to City Council 

regarding any topic.  Anyone wishing to speak should raise their hand and when recognized by 

the Mayor, should stand, come to the microphone, give their name, and address and proceed 

with their comments or questions. In the interest of time, citizens may be limited to five minutes 

to present their comments or ask questions.  

 



 

1 

 

April 24, 2023 
City Council Worksession 

 

A Worksession of the Eaton Rapids City Council was held at City Hall, 200 S. Main Street, on April 24, 

2023, at 5:00 p.m. 

       

Present were Mayor Colestock and Councilpersons Steele, Nicholas, Robison, and Politza.  

 

Administrative Staff Present were City Manager Ridge,  Clerk Boomer, Fire Chief McNutt, DPW Director 

Pierce, Police Chief Weeks, and Director of Parks, Recreation and Events. 

 

Purpose of the meeting was a worksession. Notice of the meeting was duly given. 

 

Mayor Colestock called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.   

 

Public Comments: None 

 

Unfinished and Special Business: None 

 

New Business:  

1. Michael McGeehan of GRP Engineering, Inc, presented and reviewed the Electric Reliability Study. 

2. City Manager Ridge introduced a discussion on water and sewer rates.  Warren Creamer, Managing 

Director of MFCI, LCC attended via Zoom and presented projections and reviewed the CWSRF Grant.  

He recommended smoothing rate increases over three years with inflationary increases thereafter.  

3. City Manager Ridge provided Council an update on the Treasurer/Finance Position.  No applications 

have been received.  She is proposing hiring an Interim Finance Director through an auditing firm at 

100 hours per month for a six (6) month contract. Robison suggested offering a higher salary to attract 

a permanent full-time treasurer.  Steele wants to proceed with the contract with experienced staff, 

not hiring someone less experienced.  Politza thinks the contract will help clean things up prior to 

hiring a permanent full-time treasurer. 

4. City Manager Ridge provided Council with an update on the budget.  The Budget Committee has met 

twice.  The committee will meet one more time.  She is planning a Special Budget  Meeting on May 

9th at 5:00 p.m.   

 

Public Comments: None 

 

Steele moved, Robison seconded, PASSED, to adjourn. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 

 

 

 

                                           ______                                                                                                                                                                                

Pamela Colestock, Mayor                                                                     Laura Boomer, City Clerk 



 

1 

 

April 24, 2023, 
City Council Meeting    
 

A regular meeting of the Eaton Rapids City Council was held at City Hall, 200 S. Main Street, on April 24, 

2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

       

Mayor Colestock called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present were Mayor Colestock and Councilpersons Steele, Nicholas, Robison, and Politza.   

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

The invocation was given by Pastor Jim Riley of Eaton Rapids Assembly of God. 

 

Steele moved,  Politza seconded, PASSED, to approve the agenda with the addition of item 11. i. Interim 

Finance Director Contract under Items of Business. 

 

Steele moved, Politza seconded, PASSED, to approve the April 10, 2023 Worksession Minutes . 

 

Steele moved, Politza seconded, PASSED, to approve the April 10, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes. 

 

Steele moved, Politza seconded, PASSED, to approve the disbursements totaling $817,576.09. 

 

Public Comments:  

Russ Hicks, 7900 Columbia, distributed information on dams.  He commented on dams in the area. 

 

Unfinished/Special Business:  

a. Mayor Colestock opened the Closeout Public Hearing for Michigan Community Block Grant Funding 

for Eaton Rapids Island City Parks Improvement at 7:09 p.m. Ridge reviewed the scope of the 

project.   There were no public comments.  Councilwoman Robison commented that it was a 

successful project with needed repairs to the Island.  Councilman Steele commented that it was his 

goal when running for Council to replace the East Pedestrian Bridge and that has been 

accomplished.  Good to see people out enjoying the park and riverwalk.  Councilwoman Politza 

commented that it is a beautiful project and it turned out great.  Mayor Colestock commented that 

the engineering firm won an award for the project.  Public Hearing closed at 7:15 p.m. 

 

Items of Business: 

a. Steele moved, Robison seconded, PASSED, to approve the Special Event Application for Art in the 

Park Event submitted by the City of Eaton Rapids Arts Council. 

b. Steele moved, Robison seconded, PASSED, to approve the Special Event Application for Open Mic 

Event submitted by the City of Eaton Rapids Arts Council. 

c. Steele moved, Robison seconded, PASSED, to approve the CDAM AmeriCorps State Program Host 

Site Agreement for a one (1) year full-time internship. 

d. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, PASSED, to adopt the Policy and Procedure for the Public 

Inspection and Copying of Public Records in lieu of Customary Business Hours. 

e. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, to adopt Resolution 2023-06 to Update Signatories at Eaton 

Community Bank. 



 

2 

 

PASSED by roll call vote: 

Yeas: Nicholas, Colestock, Steele, Politza, Robison 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 0 

f. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, to adopt Resolution 2023-07  To Authorize City Manager to File a 

Claim for the Protecting MI Pension Grant Program.  PASSED by roll call vote: 

Yeas: Colestock, Steele, Politza, Robison, Nicholas 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 0 

g. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, to adopt Resolution 2023-08 to Authorize City Manager To 

Purchase, Acquire, and Construct Capital Improvements and to Publish Notice of Intent to Issue 

Municipal Securities.  PASSED by roll call vote: 

Yeas: Steele, Politza, Robison, Nicholas, Colestock 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 0 

h. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, to adopt Ordinance 2023-05 to Repeal Section 2-27 of Division 1 

of Article III of Chapter 2, City Council to Adopt Rules, and to Amend Section 2-49 of Division 3 of 

Article III, Purchasing Policy, of the codified Ordinances of the City of Eaton Rapids.  PASSED by roll 

call vote: 

Yeas: Robison, Nicholas, Colestock, Steele, Politza 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 0 

i. Steele moved, Nicholas seconded, PASSED, to approve the Interim Finance Director Contract with 

Raymond. 

PASSED by roll call vote: 

Yeas: Politza, Steele, Colestock, Nicholas, Robison 

Nays: 0 

Absent: 0 

 

Public Comments: 

Dale Erion, 1015 Hall St., commented on flag disposal event on May 20th (weather permitting) at Rose 

Hill Cemetery. 

 

Reports:   

a. Staff-  

Fire Chief McNutt thanked Dale Erion for the cemetery map marking firefighter graves.  He also 

thanked Dean Butler for his donation of two backpack blowers to the Fire Department. 

City Manager Ridge reported that HUD selected the Island Project for a site visit.  They are coming 

Wednesday at 11:00 a.m.  The engineering firm for the project won a historic civil engineering 

award for the project.  She has applied for an MSHDA grant for housing rehabilitation.  The City did 

not receive the Slotkin grant.  She is working on a DWSRF grant with MI Water Navigator.  She will 

be out of the office for the next week. 

b. Council-  

Councilwoman Politza commented on the flag at the Public Safety Building. 

Councilwoman Robison reported that the Chamber of Commerce dinner is May 18 and tickets are 

available.   



 

3 

 

Councilman Steele thanked Russ HIcks for the dam information.  He thanked Dale Erion for the 

cemetery maps.  He recognized Clerk Boomer for her efforts keeping Council organized. 

c. Mayor-  

Mayor Colestock reported that the Memorial Day Parade is May 29th at 11:00 a.m.  Anyone 

interested in participating can reach out to her.  Veteran cemetery flags will be placed May 27th at 

9:00 a.m. at Rose Hill Cemetery.  Volunteers are welcome. 

 

Steele moved, Robison seconded, PASSED, to adjourn.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Pamela Colestock, Mayor               Laura Boomer, City Clerk 



















 

 

M E E T I N G  D A T E :  0 5 / 0 8 / 2 0 2 3                                                                   B U I L D I N G   

  D E P A R T M E N T  
To: Mayor and City Council                                                                                           X Work Session 

From: LeRoy Hummel, Building Official X Regular Meeting 

Submitted: 05/03/2023  

Subject: Planning Commission Recommendation 

SUMMARY 

The Planning Commission reviewed a land division in the South Industrial Park for the City along Mike Simpson 
Dr. and the corner of Kinneville. This land division will be for the proposed recycling center. The proposed new 
parcel will also include Out lot C which is originally from the original plat of the industrial park. The proposed new 
parcel is compliance with the Zoning ordinance for lot size. 

The Planning Commission made the recommendation to approve the land division. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION 

Motion to approve the land division. 

 

  

LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Survey of proposed parcel. 

Overall map of where the parcel is located. 

Communication to Planning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

M E E T I N G  D A T E :  0 5 / 0 8 / 2 0 2 3                                                                   B U I L D I N G   

  D E P A R T M E N T  
To: Mayor and City Council                                                                                           X Work Session 

From: LeRoy Hummel, Building Official X Regular Meeting 

Submitted: 05/03/2023  

Subject: Planning Commission Recommendation 

SUMMARY 

The Planning Commission reviewed an application for a Home-Based Business for a Group Day Care (7-12 
children) at 206 Albers. Please see attached communication for the details of the request. The Planning 
Commission did include in their recommendation to allow for the 18,208 square foot total lot being that the 
required fence area is 5,315 square feet, which is greater than the 5,000 square feet required by the ordinance. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION 

Motion to approve the Home - Based Business for a Group Day Care at 206 Albers. 

 

  

LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Application for Home Based Business 

Overall Map of location 

Communication to Planning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 































 

 

M E E T I N G  D A T E :  0 5 / 0 8 / 2 0 2 3                                                                   B U I L D I N G   

  D E P A R T M E N T  
To: Mayor and City Council                                                                                           X Work Session 

From: LeRoy Hummel, Building Official X Regular Meeting 

Submitted: 05/03/2023  

Subject: Planning Commission Recommendation 

SUMMARY 

The Planning Commission reviewed an application from T.A Forsberg for a two (2) year extension of the 
preliminary plan for 414 Haven St., Eaton Village Condominiums. Please see attached communication for the 
details of the request. This is required by the Zoning Ordinance.  

The Planning Commission made a recommendation to approve the two (2) year extension. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION 

Motion to approve the two (2) year extension of the preliminary plan for 414 Haven St., Eaton Village 
Condominiums 

 

  

LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Email requesting 2-year extension 

Site plan of site condominiums 

Communication to Planning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






























	05.08.23 RM Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	04.24.23 Work Session.pdf (p.3)
	04.24.23 Regular Meeting.pdf (p.4-6)
	Paybles.pdf (p.7-14)
	Council cover sheet - Plan. Comm. Rec. 05.01.23 Land div..pdf (p.15)
	_Mike Simpson Dr. Pkt..pdf (p.16-20)
	_S. Ind. Park Pkt..pdf (p.1-3)
	S. Ind Park App.pdf (p.1-2)
	S. Ind Park Survey.pdf (p.3)

	ind park.pdf (p.4-5)

	Council cover sheet - Plan. Comm. Rec. 05.01.23 206 Albers.pdf (p.21)
	_206 Albers St. Pkt..pdf (p.22-35)
	Council cover sheet - Plan. Comm. Rec. 05.01.23 414 Haven condo.pdf (p.36)
	_414 Haven Pkt..pdf (p.37-50)

